SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 7th June 2017 after the Annual Council meeting..

Date: 29th May 2017

KE Pickering
Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

Welcome to N.L.C representative - Chris Barwell – Spatial Planning Manager - to discuss and advise the meeting about the possibility of development land in Scawby for a retirement home development scheme.

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd May 2017
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd May 2017.
- 5. Planning Applications received:
 - Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application PA/2017/749 Notification of proposed works to fell one Juniper tree within Scawby Conservation area The Hall, Vicarage Lane, Scawby.
- ii) Application PA/2017/814 Planning permission to erect a single storey rear extension, 2 storey side extension and first floor front extension including demolition of existing garage and store Red Thimbles, 53 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- iii)Application PA/2017/772 notification of proposed works to trees T1, T2, T3, T4, T5 by a 20% reduction and trees T6, T7, T8 by cutting back to 2.5m from the ground all identified on the application drawing and within Scawbys conservation area Amberley, 1 Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- iv) Sibelco Traffic management Plan for Manton quarry works discuss. (Information previously circulated by email and hard copy).

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2017 and to approve the Governance Statements and Accounting Statements and authorise the chairman to sign the Annual Governance and Accounting Statements.
- iv. Scawby Horticultural Society to give consideration to providing a donation towards the annual show letter and accounts circulated.
- v. Grant Applications to give consideration to submitting the following grant applications:
 - a) Grantscape possibly play equipment
 - b) Community Pot (N.L.C):
 - i) Match funding for a Grantscape application
 - ii) Village signs repair or replace
- vi. To give consideration to entering the best kept village competition 2017 entry fee £25.00

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Winter highways review Meeting 21st June 2017 Normanby Hall to agree representative at this meeting
- iii) Review of Action List
- iv) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Playing Field/Football Pitches management to receive the resignation of Neil Johnson and Paul Mason from this role and to discuss how the playing fields will be managed in future.
- iii. Playing field leases and Demeter House use of playing fields update
- iv. Martins Crescent Tall trees on island update.
- v. Remembrance Day Service at the War Memorial 11/11/2017 discuss
- vi. Front Garden Competition to discuss if the competition is to take place this year and to agree to the purchase of the prize plaques to the winners.
- vii. Any new village matters.

- 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website
- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 5th July 2017.